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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ashish Nagar
Sent: 28 March 2024 16:35
To: Smrutika Thoti; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Khushbu Verma; Stephen P; Sarvesh Patil
Subject: FW: Facelift works for Caffecino Express  - T1, CSMIA
Attachments: PE_CAFECCINO_MUMBAI T1 B SHA Final.xlsx

Dear SmruƟka  
 
Need to apply for vendor PO for Cafeccino T1 B execuƟon faceliŌ work  
 
Regards 
 
Ashish 

From: Upendra Pable <Upendra.Pable@adani.com>  
Sent: 28 March 2024 15:51 
To: Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: VINIT KUMAR <Vinit.Kumar@adani.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Yograj Naik <Yograj.Naik@adani.com>; Mohit Jeswani 
<Mohit.Jeswani@adani.com> 
Subject: Facelift works for Caffecino Express - T1, CSMIA 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Ashish, 
 
This is regarding appointment of contractor for Facelift works for Caffecino Express - T1, CSMIA.  
Final offer of contractor attached for your reference.  
 
Please find below details:  
            

Vendor Name  Final  Negotiated 
Amount 

 Tax  
 Final  Negotiated 

Amount with Taxes 
 Outlet   Remarks 

Pacific Enterprises 5,03,836 90,690 5,94,526 
Caffecino Express 

@ T1B SHA 
 

 
Completion Period: 30 days 
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Payment Terms: Payment shall be released within 30 days on receipt of invoice on pro-rata basis. 
 
10% on receipt of WO and Kickoff meeting (within 7 days)  
85% on completion of works pro-rata basis   
5% on Handover of outlet  
 
Kindly process the Work Order.  
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Upendra Pable 
Lead - Techno-Commercial 
Chhatrapati Shivaji Maharaj International Airport | Mumbai International Airport Limited, 
1st Floor, Terminal 1, Santacruz (E), Mumbai 400 099, India 
Mobile: +91-8108442888 | Office: 022-66850510 

 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


